

KHRUSHCHEV-CUBA L.T. - *Olds*. Fri. June 3 - '60,

Khrushchev - ~~is~~ to visit Cuba. Accepting - ~~in~~
an invitation from Castro. So announced by the Soviet News
Agency, today.

The invitation was conveyed by the head of a
Cuban economic mission ^{to Moscow,} ~~tomorrow,~~ who presented Castro's
message to the Soviet Premier. Khrushchev accepting -
"with gratitude" ^{says} ~~in the words of~~ Tass, which adds - that
the time of the visit will be agreed upon later.

This raises immediate ructions in Washington.
Members of Congress interpreting the news - as a Soviet
~~and~~ attempt to infiltrate the western hemisphere.

Well, there's one thing the Russian and the Cuban
rangers have in common - a grudge against President
Eisenhower. The announcement of the ~~proposed~~ proposed visit
to Cuba - made shortly after Khrushchev delivered another
scurrilous attack on the President.

KHRUSHCHEV

In fact There's reason to wonder - has Khrushchev gone out of his ~~mind~~ mind? Today, another diatribe against President Eisenhower, a string of insults - with Khrushchev raging and ranting, at a news conference.

What's the reason for his personal vendetta against the American President? That ~~was~~ question ^{was} asked in Congress - today, ~~With~~ speculations - that the Soviet Premier may be in trouble. Khrushchev desperate - in reversing his previous pose as a friend of Eisenhower. ^{Now} Trying to offset - his former pretense that there was a sort of Khrushchev - Eisenhower personal alliance. Probably he'd been giving his colleagues the impression - that he'd be able to manipulate the President, ^{now has} ~~So now he's got~~ to take it all back - and is infuriated.

Today, he called President Eisenhower "unfit, irresponsible, dangerous." In bitter sarcasm, he offered the President - a job as "manager of a childrens home."

Adm Then ^{he} went on - with vilification of German Chancellor Adenauer. Calling him - ready for a "lunatic asylum."

In his vituperation, he made one serious charge. That, in their meetings at Camp David, Maryland, President Eisenhower told him ~~that~~ he was not in favor of German unification, Because the United States was afraid - of the strength of revived military power in Germany.

~~The~~ This is denied immediately at the White House in Washington. Called - a lie. The statement is - that Khrushchev "distorted and ^{perverted} ~~perverted~~ what the President said.

In London, the reaction is that it's another Soviet maneuver - trying to split the western allies.

~~(Khrushchev went into his anti-Eisenhower diatribe - after presenting the Moscow news conference with a statement about the new Soviet proposal for general disarmament.~~

~~Reports~~ Reporters asked questions afterward, and that was when he resumed his vendetta with President Eisenhower. *all of* which

POWERS

The Soviet Embassy in Washington announces - that it is ready to grant a visa to the father of the pilot of the U-2, Francis Powers. The elder Powers - having written to Khrushchev. Asking for permission to visit his son - in a Russian prison. To which Khrushchev sent a reply, saying: "I will do everything I can to help you."

(He added, we hear - that Pilot Powers will have to stand trial under Soviet law, on the charge of espionage. Having flown the spy plane - into Russian territory. Khrushchev saying - he can't do anything about that. But offering to assist the father - to see the son.)

The elder Powers, we hear, is eager to make the trip to Moscow as soon as possible. Owner of a little shoe repair shop he hasn't the money. But the word is - that he's been offered the necessary transportation by a man in Richmond, Virginia. Identity - not revealed.

JAPAN

The anti-American demonstrations in Tokyo - reached a frenzied climax, today, with ten thousand left wing students - in a battle with the police. The raging crowd - howling against the Japanese American security treaty, And, against Premier Kishi.

The riot - staged in front of the Premier's residence, who was not at home. The mob shrieking - "Kill Kishi, kill Kishi!" Shouting also - against President Eisenhower's trip to Japan.

In a wild battle with the police, they seized four police trucks - and smashed the vehicles. The rioters were armed with nail-studded clubs and bamboo ~~spears~~ spears. Among the students - university co-eds, who jabbed at the police with sharpened sticks.

The police fought back with clubs, and the whole area was littered with casualties, eighty policemen injured; ten seriously, one hundred and twenty students - injured.

Thirty five ~~of them~~ seriously.

Still worse is promised for tomorrow - when a Communist led union is due to stage a demonstration strike. For three hours - nationwide. Protesting - against the treaty, and against President Eisenhower's visit.

DEMOCRATS

A lively argument - following yesterday's political headline. The announcement - by Governor Mennen Williams of Michigan - that he's for Kennedy. The Governor, on record as Michigan's favorite son - and in control, to a large extent, of the Michigan delegation to the Democratic National Convention. The seventh largest among the delegations; - with fifty-one votes, Most of which - will go ~~in~~ to the Senator from Massachusetts.

This draws a blast from Congressman Albin Bentley, a Michigan Republican, who declares - that Governor Williams is paying off a debt. ~~By~~ which Walter Reuther owes - to the Kennedys.

It's well known, of course, that Mennen Williams has long been allied, politically, with Walter Reuther, head of the auto workers union and Vice President of the A F L - C I O. The alleged Reuther debt - going back to the investigation of labor union affairs last year, by the Senate

Rackets Committee. For which - Robert Kennedy, brother of the Senator, was counsel.

Congressman Bentley charges - that the two Kennedys protected Reuther and the Auto Workers Union, in the course of the investigation.

"Reuther" he goes on, "is now returning the favor by telling Soapy Williams to hand Kennedy the Michigan delegation to the Democratic National Convention."

~~On the other side of the argument, the Michigan Governor states - that Walter Reuther did not know, in advance, of his ~~his~~ decision to support Kennedy. He denies, that he was under pressure from the Auto Workers Union.~~

~~"I made up my mind two or three days ago" says he. "The thing that really rang the bell - was when I read Kennedy's new book - "strategy for Peace". The book - converting him to the Kennedy cause.~~

MISSING

Over in Europe, the mystery of the missing American debutante - has been solved. The girl - eighteen year old Nanette Wallace, daughter of Mrs. Patricia Vanderbilt, ~~who is~~ the former wife of ^{ex-}millionaire Cornelius Vanderbilt.

Nanette, who vanished on the French Riviera, has been located - at a U.S. Air base in Germany, ^{at} Bitburg. Where she's living - at the ~~the~~ home of Sergeant Warren Sullivan and his wife.

Before she vanished from Mrs. Vanderbilt's residence at Cannes, daughter Nanette has ^d been going around with an American soldier - Wiley Lockamy, ~~Who~~ - is stationed in Germany, ~~Where~~ he serves in a detachment - under Sergeant Sullivan.

So the key to the mystery turns out to be that old, familiar, romantic word - "elopement."

^{Dick-}
Today Lockamy and Nanette announced - they plan to get married.

EATON

Cleveland
~~American~~ millionaire Cyrus Eaton - has invited

all the top Communist leaders of the puppet governments of eastern Europe -- to visit the United States, as his guests.

The Cleveland industrialist has long been a proponent of American Soviet friendship. Claiming - that he was the first one to invite Khrushchev to the United States.

He's been making a tour of countries behind the Iron Curtain, and was in East Berlin, today, where he told how he had asked the big-shots of the Red puppets - to come to the United States. He said that if the government in Washington won't invite them - he'll be happy to have them as his ~~person~~ personal guests.